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CITY OF
 

JONESBORO
 
July 31, 1990 

Mr. Jim Reed, Manager 
City Water and Light Plant 
400 East Monroe Avenue 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 

Dear Jim: 

Please accept this letter 
Jonesboro that the rotating 
over to a separate meter. 
to provide this service 
Commission? Please advise 

as a request from the 
beacon at the airport be 

Would City Water and Light 
at no charge to the 
me on this. 

Ci ty of 
changed 
be able 
Airport 

Sincerely, 

~~
 
HUBERT BRODELL 
MAYOR 
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